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Omarunui Landfill — Applicants’ Evidence

1. The evidence on behalf of the Applicants in support of the applications to extend the Omarunui Landfill
is contained in the following dropbox link:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/fuapyghpvka8jh2/AAC7R-CoLochLxOVBCDOaxLCa?dI=0

2. As an indication of the topic addressed in each statement, and a general guide as to the order the
witnesses are likely to be called at the hearing:

h
)
)
k

j
)

Martin Jarvis — Council overview of the Landfill and Proposal
Philip Doolan — Landfill operations
Tony Bryce — Landfill Design

Jamie Yule — Geotechnical

Tony Reynolds — Hydrogeology

Rob Van de Munckhof — Stormwater
Dean Miller — Ecology

Jason Pene — Air Quality

John Hansford — Flooding

Shannon Bray — Landscape

Andrea Brabant — Planning.

3. The evidence of Ms Brabant attaches a set of proposed regional consent conditions showing
differences between the version included with the Regional Council’s s 42A report and what is
supported by the Applicants’ experts.

4, The only proposed changes to the designation conditions are set out in the evidence of Mr Bray.

5. Please let me know if there is any difficulty accessing the evidence or if you have any queries.

Yours faithfully

= /Cﬂ//"o-—‘—v"’ =
Asher Davidson

DDI: (09) 337 0700
Email: asher@casey.co.nz

Ph: (09) 337 0400 | Fax: (09) 337 0800 | Mob: 021 375 113 | Email: matt@casey.co.nz
P O Box 317, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140, New Zealand
Level 3, Walker Wayland Centre, 68 Shortland Street, Auckland
WWW.casey.co.nz


https://www.dropbox.com/sh/fuapyghpvkq8jh2/AAC7R-CoLochLx0VBCD0axLCa?dl=0

